May 23, 2018

TO:

FROM:

RE:

THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE

SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education
courses and fees:

Course

Course

Course Title Fee

Area | Number

CFT 7120 | Fire Inspector Refresher: Florida Statute 162 Code Enforcement $68.00
CNP 7605 | Medical Spanish for Medical Professionals - ONLINE $119.00
CNP 7606 | Basic Electricity - ONLINE $299.00
CNP 7607 | Blueprint Reading for Construction Trades - ONLINE $299.00
CNP 7608 | Certified Associate in Project Management - ONLINE $699.00
CNP 7609 | Creating and Managing Your Personal Brand - ONLINE $149.00
CNP 7610 Hired! The Ultimate Job Search Course - ONLINE $399.00
CNP 7611 Introduction to HVAC - ONLINE $1,199.00
CNP 7612 Lean Bronze Certification - ONLINE $995.00
CNP 7613 | Navigating Search Engines - ONLINE $69.00
CNP 7614 | Project Management Professional - ONLINE $1,195.00
CNP 7616 | Search Engine Optimization - ONLINE $149.00
CNP 7617 | Start Your Career: Create and Manage Your Brand $149.00
CNP 7618 | Six Sigma Green Belt - ONLINE $695.00
CNP 7619 | Six Sigma Black Belt - ONLINE $1,495.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of VValencia College approve the

Continuing Education courses and fees as presented.

Lzt

Sanford C. Shugart

President




